

2017 Allen County Information Directory

for older adults and their families

Compiled by Allen County Council on Aging Senior Resource Department (Rev. 12-16)

TRANSPORTATION

| | | |
|---|---------------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Council on Aging Inc. | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Allen County Job & Family Services (medical or work) | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| Black & White Cab Company | 420 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-6161 |
| Clymer Medical Transport | 325 N. Sugar, Lima | 419-222-3786 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |
| Find-A-Ride | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 1-800-653-7723 |
| Greyhound Bus | 218 E. High, Lima | 419-224-7781 |
| Lima Allen County Paramedics | 708 W. Spring, Lima | 419-224-4075 |
| RTA Bus/Uplift/Dial-A-Ride | 218 E. High, Lima | 419-222-2782 |
| Smart Start Transit | 734 N. Main, Lima | 419-236-4449 |
| Veteran's Service Commission (veterans to VA Medical Center) | 301 N. Main, Lima | 419-223-8522 |

INFORMATION

| | | |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Council on Aging Inc. | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Allen County Job & Family Services | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| Area Agency on Aging 3 | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 419-222-7723 |
| Bluffton Senior Citizens Center | 132 N. Main, Bluffton | 419-358-8971 |
| Call A Nurse, St. Rita's | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-226-9000 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |
| Eldercare Locator | | 1-800-677-1116 |
| Long Term Care Consultation | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 419-222-7723 |
| Open Gate – Last Tuesday, 1-3 p.m. | Civic Center | 419-204-7022 |
| Senior Citizens Services Inc. | 3400 W. Elm, Lima | 419-991-8811 |
| United Way of Greater Lima | 616 S. Collett, Lima | 419-227-6341 |
| W.O.C.A.P. | 540 S. Central, Lima | 419-227-2586 |

COUNSELING FOR MEDICARE BENEFICIARIES

| | | |
|--|--------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Council on Aging Inc. | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |
| Medical Claim Helper (private pay) | 1727 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-999-4357 |
| Medicare | | 1-800-633-4227 |
| Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program | | 1-800-686-1578 |

COUNSELING

| | | |
|----------------------------|----------------------|----------------|
| Covenant Ministry Services | 1130 W. Market, Lima | 419-228-2070 |
| Coleman Behavioral Health | 799 S. Main, Lima | 419-229-2222 |
| We Care Crisis Hopeline | 797 S. Main, Lima | 1-800-567-4673 |

TAXES

| | | |
|--------------------------|--------------------|----------------|
| AARP Tax Aide Program | 221 N. Main, Lima | 419-225-9405 |
| Internal Revenue Service | 401 W. North, Lima | 1-800-829-1040 |

FINANCIAL

| | | |
|--|--------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Auditor | 301 N. Main, Lima | 419-223-8520 |
| Homestead Property Tax Exemption | | |
| Allen County Job & Family Services | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| Apprisen/Consumer Credit Counseling | | 1-800-355-2227 |
| Credit Report Request..... | | 1-877-322-8228 |
| Energy Assistance Programs | Columbus, OH | 1-800-282-0880 |
| Golden Buckeye Program | Columbus, OH | 1-800-422-1976 |
| Lima Memorial Health System Billing | 1001 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-226-5040 |
| Medicare | | 1-800-633-4227 |
| Ohio Association of Food Banks Consumer Assistance | | 1-800-648-1176 |
| Social Security Administration | 401 W. North, Lima | 1-800-223-0288 |
| St. Rita's Medical Center Billing | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-226-9050 |
| Veterans Service Commission | 301 N. Main, Lima | 419-223-8522 |
| W.O.C.A.P. | 540 S. Central, Lima | 419-227-2586 |
| Crisis Emergency Scheduling | | 1-855-286-7559 |

CONSUMER / COMPLAINTS

| | | |
|---|-----------------------------|----------------|
| Apprisen/Consumer Credit Counseling | | 1-800-355-2227 |
| Attorney General's Office Consumer Protection Hotline | | 1-800-282-0515 |
| Better Business Bureau | 219 N. McDonel, Lima | 419-223-7010 |
| Fair Housing (W.O.C.A.P.) | 540 S. Central, Lima | 419-227-2586 |
| Ohio Consumer's Counsel | 10 W. Broad St., Suite 1800 | 1-877-742-5622 |
| (utility concerns) | Columbus, OH 43215 | |
| Ohio Dept. of Health | Columbus, OH | 1-800-342-0553 |
| Property Maintenance, Lima | 50 Town Square, Lima | 419-221-5237 |
| Public Utilities Commission of Ohio | Columbus, OH | 1-800-686-7826 |
| U. S. Consumer Product Safety Commission Hotline | | 1-800-638-2772 |

LEGAL

| | | |
|------------------------------|------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Court House | 301 N. Main, Lima | 419-228-3700 |
| Crime Victim Services | 330 N. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-222-8666 |
| Crossroads Crisis Center | P. O. Box 643, Lima | 419-228-4357 |
| Legal Aid of Western Ohio | 545 W. Market, Lima | 1-888-534-1432 |
| Lima/Allen Mediation Service | 540 S. Central, Lima | 419-227-2586 |

| | | |
|--------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------|
| ONU Legal Clinic | 121 W. High, Suite 700, Lima | 419-227-0061 |
| Pro Seniors Legal Hotline..... | | 1-800-488-6070 |

ABUSE

| | | |
|---|--------------------------|----------------|
| Adult Protective Services | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| 24 Hour Voicemail | | 419-999-0251 |
| Allen County Children’s Services | 123 W. Spring, Lima | 419-227-8590 |
| Crime Victim Services | 330 N. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-222-8666 |
| Crossroads Crisis Center | P. O. Box 643, Lima | 419-228-4357 |
| Long Term Care Ombudsman | Columbus, OH | 1-800-282-1206 |
| Partnership for Violence Free Families | 309 W. High, Lima | 419-549-8530 |

FOOD / CLOTHING ASSISTANCE

| | | |
|---|--------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Job & Family Services | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| Churches United Pantry (CUP) | 129 S. Pierce, Lima | 419-221-3243 |
| Mizpah Community Center | 1802 S. Central, Lima | 419-222-5011 |
| St. Vincent de Paul Pantry | 928 S. Main, Lima | 419-224-3569 |
| Salvation Army | 614 E. Market, Lima | 419-224-9055 |
| Veterans Food Pantry (veterans and dependents) | 810 W. North, Lima | 419-224-5630 |
| West Ohio Food Bank | 1380 E. Kibby, Lima | 419-222-7946 |

THRIFT STORES

| | | |
|------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|
| Et Cetera Shop | 111 S. Main, Bluffton | 419-358-4201 |
| Goodwill | 2350 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-228-4821 |
| Goodwill Eastgate | 2100 Harding Hwy., Lima | 419-224-0091 |
| Habitat for Humanity Restore | 550 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-4257 |
| Interfaith Thrift Shop | 102 N. Main, Delphos | 419-692-2942 |
| Neighborhood Relief | 1500 Elida Rd., Lima | 419-999-4483 |
| St. Rita’s Thrift Shop | 318 W. North, Lima | 419-226-9662 |
| St. Vincent de Paul | 928 S. Main, Lima | 419-224-2419 |

MEAL SITES / SOUP KITCHENS

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|
| Christian Corner Community Center | 1601 McClain Rd., Lima | 419-222-4425 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |
| Lima Towers Senior Luncheon Café | 790 S. Main, Lima | 1-800-520-2905 |
| Our Daily Bread | 125 S. Central, Lima | 419-224-2086 |

HOME DELIVERED MEALS

| | | |
|--|--------------------------|----------------|
| Homeward Bound Delivered Meals | P. O. Box 348, Ottoville | 1-800-520-2905 |
| Mennonite Memorial Home (Bluffton only) | 410 W. Elm, Bluffton | 419-358-1015 |
| Moms Meals | | 1-866-204-6111 |

| | |
|-------------------------------------|----------------|
| Senior Nutrition Program..... | 1-800-520-2905 |
| Simply EZ Home Delivered Meals..... | 1-866-618-3963 |

ADULT DAY SERVICES

| | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Board of DD | 2500 Ada Rd., Lima | 419-221-1385 |
| Easter Seals | 105 Cam Court, Lima | 419-221-1795 |
| Elderly Day Care Center | 225 E. High, Lima | 419-228-2688 |

CAREGIVER RESOURCE PROGRAMS

| | | |
|------------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Council on Aging Inc. | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Alzheimer's Association | 3400 W. Elm, Lima | 419-227-9700 |
| Area Agency on Aging 3 | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 419-222-7723 |

NURSING HOMES

| | | |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|--------------|
| Baton Rouge Health Services * | 2440 Baton Rouge, Lima | 419-331-2273 |
| Lima Convalescent Home * | 1650 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-224-9741 |
| Lima Manor * | 750 Brower Rd., Lima | 419-227-2611 |
| Lima Rehab & Nursing Center * | 599 S. Shawnee, Lima | 419-227-2154 |
| Lost Creek Care Center * | 804 S. Mumaugh, Lima | 419-225-9040 |
| Mennonite Memorial Home * | 410 W. Elm, Bluffton | 419-358-1015 |
| Richland Manor * | 7400 Swaney Rd., Bluffton | 419-643-3161 |
| Roselawn Manor * | 420 E. Fourth, Spencerville | 419-647-4115 |
| Sarah Jane Living Center * | 328 W. Second, Delphos | 419-692-6618 |
| Shawnee Manor * | 2535 Ft. Amanda, Lima | 419-999-2055 |
| Springview Manor * | 883 W. Spring, Lima | 419-227-3661 |
| Van Crest Health Care Center * | 1425 E. Fifth, Delphos | 419-695-2871 |
| Willow Ridge | 101 Willow Ridge, Bluffton | 419-358-1015 |

RESPIRE CARE

| | | |
|---|---------------------------------|----------------|
| Alzheimer's Association (financial assistance) | Toledo, OH | 1-800-272-3900 |
| Area Agency on Aging 3 | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 419-222-7723 |

Nursing homes offering respite care are marked with an asterisk (*).
Assisted living facilities offering respite care are listed on the Housing page.

CHORE SERVICES

| | | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Council on Aging Inc. | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |

HOME REPAIR / SAFETY

| | | |
|---|-------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Community Housing Improvement Program | P. O. Box 590, Fremont | 1-800-775-9767 |
| Allen County Sheriff's Office | 2100 Harding Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2538 |

| | | |
|---|---|----------------|
| City of Lima Emergency Repair/ Home Update | 50 Town Square, Lima | 419-221-5147 |
| Home Weatherization Assistance | 122 Jefferson, P. O. Box 179 Findlay | 1-800-423-4304 |
| Lima Fire Dept. | 433 S. Main, Lima | 419-221-5150 |
| USDA Rural Development | 7868 County Rd. 140, Suite D Findlay | 419-422-0242 |

HOMEMAKER SERVICES

| | | |
|--|-------------------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Job & Family Services | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| All For You Home Health | 3083 Shiloh Dr., Lima | 419-222-0233 |
| American Nursing Care | 658 W. Market, Suite 200, Lima | 419-228-0888 |
| Americare & Anchor Home Health | 2135 Tiffin Ave., Findlay | 1-866-336-0234 |
| Aspire Home Care Services | 306 Reichelderfer Rd., Cridersville | 419-738-1176 |
| Cambridge Home Health | 116 S. Main, Findlay | 419-425-5712 |
| Comfort Keepers | 1726 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-229-1031 |
| Community Health Professionals | 3719 Shawnee Rd., Lima | 419-991-1822 |
| Community Health Professionals | 602 E. Fifth, Delphos | 419-695-1999 |
| Divine Home Care of Ohio | 904 N. Cable Rd., Lima | 419-222-9410 |
| Home Health Systems Lima/Allen County | 3737 Shawnee Rd., Lima | 419-222-0167 |
| Home Helpers | 1456 Court St., Ottawa | 419-615-4449 |
| Home Instead Senior Care | 627 N. Jameson, Lima | 419-222-8109 |
| Interim Health Care & Infusion | 3745 Shawnee Rd., Suite 108 Lima | 419-228-2535 |
| New Vision Nursing & Home Care | 310 Perry, Wapakoneta | 567-356-5113 |
| Right at Home | 128 W. High, Lima | 419-228-4663 |
| Signature Health Services | 1995 Tiffin, Suite 1-C, Findlay | 419-424-1356 |
| Tender Home Care | 311 E. Market, Suite 204, Lima | 419-222-4700 |
| Visiting Angels | 156 E. Fourth St., Minster | 419-501-2323 |

EDUCATION

| | | |
|--|----------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Board of DD | 2500 Ada Rd., Lima | 419-221-1385 |
| Allen County Educational Service Center | 1920 Slabtown Rd., Lima | 419-222-1836 |
| American Red Cross | 610 S. Collett, Lima | 419-227-5121 |
| Apollo Career Center | 3325 Shawnee Rd., Lima | 419-998-2908 |
| Bluffton University | 1 University Dr., Bluffton | 419-358-3000 |
| Institute for Learning in Retirement | 1 University Dr., Bluffton | 419-358-3346 |
| Lifelong Learning Institute Lima/Allen County | 4240 Campus Dr., Lima | 419-995-8215 |
| Chamber of Commerce | 144 S. Main, Lima | 419-222-6045 |
| Lima City Schools | 515 S. Calumet, Lima | 419-996-3400 |
| Lima Public Library | 650 W. Market, Lima | 419-228-5113 |

| | | |
|--|--|----------------|
| NW Ohio Literacy Council Northwood/Maplewood Learning Center | 563 W. Spring, Lima | 419-223-0252 |
| Ohio Library for the Blind and Physically Disabled | 531 Brower Rd., Lima | 419-224-0655 |
| Ohio Means Jobs – Allen County | 17121 Lakeshore Blvd. Cleveland, OH 44110 | 1-800-362-1262 |
| Ohio State University Partnership for Violence Free Families Program 60 | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-999-0360 |
| Rhodes State College | 4240 Campus Dr., Lima | 419-221-1641 |
| University of Northwestern Ohio W.O.C.A.P. | 309 W. High, Lima | 419-549-8530 |
| | 4240 Campus Dr., Lima | 419-995-8679 |
| | 4240 Campus Dr., Lima | 419-995-8320 |
| | 1441 N. Cable Rd., Lima | 419-998-3120 |
| | 540 S. Central, Lima | 419-227-2586 |

RECREATION

| | | |
|---------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Museum | 620 W. Market, Lima | 419-222-9426 |
| Artspace/Lima | 65 W. Town Square, Lima | 419-222-1721 |
| Bluffton Family Recreation | 215 Snider Rd., Bluffton | 419-358-4150 |
| Bluffton Senior Citizens Center | 132 N. Main, Bluffton | 419-358-8971 |
| Bradfield Community Center | 550 S. Collett, Lima | 419-228-7766 |
| Changing Seasons | 136 S. West, Lima | 419-221-1988 |
| City of Lima Parks & Recreation | 900 S. Collett, Lima | 419-221-5195 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |
| Johnny Appleseed Park District | 2355 Ada Rd., Lima | 419-221-1232 |
| Lima Public Library | 650 W. Market, Lima | 419-228-5113 |
| Senior Citizens Services | 3400 W. Elm, Lima | 419-991-8811 |
| YMCA | 345 S. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-223-6045 |

HOME HEALTH CARE / PERSONAL CARE

| | | |
|--|-------------------------------------|----------------|
| All for You Home Health | 3083 Shiloh Dr., Lima | 419-222-0233 |
| American Nursing Care ® | 658 W. Market, Suite 200, Lima | 419-228-0888 |
| Americare & Anchor Home Health ® | 2135 Tiffin Ave., Findlay | 1-866-336-0234 |
| Aspire Home Care Services ® | 606 Reichelderfer Rd., Cridersville | 419-738-1176 |
| Cambridge Home Health Care | 116 S. Main, Suite 101, Findlay | 419-425-5712 |
| Comfort Keepers * ® | 1726 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-229-1031 |
| Community Health Professionals * ® | 3719 Shawnee Rd., Lima | 419-991-1822 |
| Community Health Professionals * ® | 602 E. Fifth, Delphos | 419-695-1999 |
| Continued Care Inc. | 920 W. Market, Suite 202, Lima | 419-222-2273 |
| Divine Home Care of Ohio | 904 N. Cable, Lima | 419-222-9410 |
| Fountain Park Home Health Care | 118 W. Main, Van Wert | 1-419-238-3133 |
| Heartland Hospice | 907 W. State, Fremont | 1-800-505-7444 |
| Heritage Home Health Care | 3478 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-2404 |
| Home Health Systems Lima/Allen County | 3737 Shawnee Rd., Lima | 419-222-0167 |

| | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------|
| Home Helpers | 145 Court St., Suite 115, Ottawa | 419-615-4449 |
| Home Instead Senior Care ® | 627 N. Jameson, Lima | 419-222-8109 |
| Interim Health Care & Infusion ® | 3745 Shawnee Rd., Lima | 419-228-2535 |
| Lima Memorial Home Health | 1001 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-226-5020 |
| Mennonite Home Health | 10 Pinebrook, Bluffton | 419-358-7803 |
| New Vision Nursing & Home Care ® | 310 Perry, Wapakoneta | 567-356-5113 |
| Right at Home | 128 W. High, Lima | 419-228-4663 |
| St. Rita's Home Care | 959 W. North, Lima | 419-226-9062 |
| St. Rita's Hospice * | 959 W. North, Lima | 419-226-9064 |
| Signature Health Services ® | 1995 Tiffin Ave., Findlay | 419-424-1356 |
| Tender Home Care ® | 311 W. Market, Suite 204, Lima | 419-222-4700 |
| Visiting Angels ® | 156 E. Fourth St., Minster | 419-501-2323 |

® Respite care * Provides hospice care

HOME MEDICAL EQUIPMENT / SUPPLIES

| | | |
|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------|
| Adaptive Medical Concepts | 1378 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-224-5410 |
| Apria Healthcare | 1662 W. Breese Rd., Suite F, Lima | 419-222-1500 |
| Dasco Home Medical Equipment | 1054 Bellefontaine, Suite A, Lima | 419-224-1135 |
| Lincare Inc. | 1216 W. Robb, Lima | 419-228-5632 |
| St. Rita's Home Medical Equipment | 770 W. North, Lima | 419-226-9581 |
| Tender Home Care (Tosen Inc.) | 311 E. Market, Suite 204, Lima | 419-222-4700 |

HOME HEALTH CARE: SOURCES OF FUNDING

| | | |
|-------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|
| Alzheimer's Association | Toledo, OH | 1-800-272-3900 |
| Area Agency on Aging 3 | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 419-222-7723 |
| Medicaid | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2621 |
| Medicare | | 1-800-633-4227 |
| PASSPORT | 200 E. High, Second Floor, Lima | 419-222-7723 |

SUBSIDIZED / LOW-INCOME HOUSING

| | | |
|------------------------------|------------------------|--------------|
| Allen Metropolitan Housing | 600 S. Main, Lima | 419-228-6065 |
| Barr Apartments | 210 N. Union, Lima | 419-227-7111 |
| Brower Commons | 2240 Molly Ave., Lima | 419-225-5214 |
| Country Meadows Apartments | 900 Lima Ave., Delphos | 419-692-5932 |
| Delphos Senior Villas | 263 Elida Rd., Delphos | 419-692-0141 |
| Dominion Building Apartments | 108 E. High, Lima | 419-224-2224 |
| Furl Williams Apartments | 936 W. Robb, Lima | 419-228-6065 |
| Habitat for Humanity | 550 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-4937 |
| Lima Apartments | 760 E. Fourth, Lima | 419-227-5325 |
| Lima Towers | 790 S. Main, Lima | 419-227-7744 |
| Lima West Apartments | 1855 N. Cole, Lima | 419-225-1355 |
| Luther Pines | 805 S. Mumaugh, Lima | 419-225-9045 |
| Market Place Apartments | 232 N. Cole, Lima | 419-222-0155 |

| | | |
|------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------|
| Maplewood Apartments | 531 Brower Rd., Lima | 419-229-4488 |
| Northlake Village Apartments | 1741 Lucille Dr., Lima | 419-227-4501 |
| Pilgrim Place Apartments | 449 S. Main, Lima | 419-227-6802 |
| Riley View Apartments | 115 E. College, Bluffton | 419-358-4616 |
| Shirley Daley Senior Village | 1003 W. Spring, Lima | 419-224-9881 |
| Town Square Apartments | 72 E. Town Square, Lima | 419-227-5732 |
| Union Square Apartments | 200 E. Elm, Lima | 567-940-9666 |
| Vance Street Apartments | 137 Vance, Bluffton | 419-358-7795 |
| Waterford Town Homes | 524 Hope, Lima | 419-222-3330 |
| Willow Lake Apartments | 2260 Lake Circle Dr., Lima | 419-228-0999 |
| Wilshire Place Apartments | 1500 Deerfield Dr., Lima | 419-225-7067 |
| YMCA | 136 S. West, Lima | 419-222-7841 |

INDEPENDENT / ASSISTED LIVING

| | | |
|--|-------------------------------|--------------|
| Argonne Residence Inn * (I) | 201 N. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-223-3010 |
| Baton Rouge Health Services Community * (I, A) | 2440 Baton Rouge, Lima | 419-331-2273 |
| Burton's Ridge * (A) | 2651 Ft. Amanda Rd., Lima | 419-228-8412 |
| Elmcroft of Lima * (A) | 2075 N. Eastown Rd., Lima | 419-331-2442 |
| Golden Lane Apartments (I) | 155 Golden Lane, Lima | 419-999-1614 |
| Lochhaven Apartments (I, A) | 1640 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-227-5450 |
| Maple Crest * (I, A) | 700 Maple Crest Ct., Bluffton | 419-358-7654 |
| Mennonite Memorial Home * (I, A) | 410 W. Elm, Bluffton | 419-358-1015 |
| Primrose Retirement Communities * (I, A) | 3500 W. Elm, Lima | 419-224-1200 |
| Van Crest Assisted Living * (A) | 1425 E. Fifth, Delphos | 419-695-2871 |
| Wyngate Senior Living (I, A) Community * | 1070 Gloria, Lima | 419-224-6327 |

* These facilities also provide respite care I = Independent A = Assisted Living

TEMPORARY / EMERGENCY HOUSING

For adult women and children

| | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|--------------|
| Crossroads Crisis Center | P. O. Box 643, Lima | 419-228-4357 |
| Samaritan House | 328 W. McKibben, Lima | 419-222-4663 |

For adult men

| | | |
|---------------------|--------------------|--------------|
| Lima Rescue Mission | 216 E. Wayne, Lima | 419-224-6961 |
|---------------------|--------------------|--------------|

For family units

| | | |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------|
| Family Promise of Lima/Allen County | 129 S. Pierce, Lima | 419-879-4600 |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------|--------------|

HEALTH AND MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

| | | |
|--------------------------------------|--------------------|--------------|
| Alcoholics Anonymous / AL-ANON | | 419-234-3800 |
| Allen County Board of DD | 2500 Ada Rd., Lima | 419-221-1385 |

| | | |
|---|------------------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Public Health | 219 E. Market, Lima | 419-228-4457 |
| Alzheimer's Association | 3400 W. Elm, Lima | 419-227-9700 |
| American Cancer Society | | 1-888-227-6446 |
| American Diabetes Association..... | | 1-888-342-2383 |
| American Heart Association | | 1-800-242-8721 |
| American Lung Association..... | | 1-800-232-5864 |
| Anhedonia | 206 E. Market, Lima | 419-604-1410 |
| (medically assisted recovery) | | |
| American Red Cross | 610 S. Collett, Lima | 419-227-5121 |
| The ARC | 546 S. Collett, Lima | 419-225-6285 |
| Arthritis Foundation Helpline | | 1-844-571-HELP |
| Bluffton Hospital | 139 Garau, Bluffton | 419-358-9010 |
| Brain Injury Association | | 1-800-444-6443 |
| Bureau of Services for the | | |
| Visually Impaired | 924 N. Cable, Rd., Lima | 419-228-1421 |
| Call a Nurse, St. Rita's | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-228-2070 |
| Celebrate Recovery | various locations | 419-204-7022 |
| Coleman Behavioral Health | 799 S. Main, Lima | 419-229-2222 |
| Equestrian Therapy | 22532 Bowsher Rd., Cridersville | 419-657-2700 |
| Equitas Health | | |
| AIDS Resource Center | 658 W. Market, Suite 202, Lima | 419-222-0827 |
| Eye Care America | | 1-800-222-3937 |
| Health Management Group | 770 W. High, Suite 450, Lima | 419-996-5633 |
| Health Partners of Western Ohio | 441 E. Eighth, Lima | 419-221-3072 |
| (dental and medical) | | |
| Independent Living Program | 660 S. Main, Dayton | 1-877-363-3303 |
| (vision) | | |
| Kidney Foundation, NW Ohio | 3100 W. Central, Suite 150, Toledo | 419-329-2196 |
| Lima Memorial Health System | 1001 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-228-3335 |
| Lima Memorial Medical Park | 525 N. Eastown, Lima | 419-228-7275 |
| Lima UMADAOP | 311 E. Market, Lima | 419-222-4474 |
| Lions Zone 7 Sight Committee | P. O. Box 611, Lima 45802 | 419-229-5466 |
| Mary Alice House | 543 W. Elm, Lima | 419-225-9830 |
| Mental Health Addiction Services..... | | 1-877-275-6364 |
| Mental Health & Recovery Services | 529 S. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-222-5120 |
| Mobility Foundation | | 567-712-0697 |
| Narcotics Anonymous – Ohio..... | | 1-800-587-4232 |
| National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Dependence Hopeline | | 1-800-622-2255 |
| Orthopaedic Institute of Lima | 801 Medical Dr., Lima | 419-222-6622 |
| Partnership for Prescription Assistance | | 1-888-477-2669 |
| Rhodes Dental Hygiene Clinic | 4240 Campus Dr., Lima | 419-995-8346 |
| SHARP (Sertoma – hearing aids) | P. O. Box 726, Lima 45802 | 1-888-213-1968 |
| The Sight Center | 1002 Garden Lake Pkwy., Toledo | 419-720-3937 |
| St. Rita's Medical Center | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-227-3361 |

| | | |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|
| Substance Abuse Treatment..... | | 1-800-662-HELP |
| Travel Vaccine Clinic (Health Dept.) | 219 E. Market, Lima | 419-228-4457 |
| VA Clinic | 1303 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-222-5788 |
| We Care Crisis Center & Hopeline | 799 S. Main, Lima | 1-800-567-4673 |
| West Central Ohio Health Ministries | 219 E. Market, Lima | 419-227-0753 |
| WIC (Women, Infants & Children) | 940 N. Cable Rd., Suite 4, Lima | 419-224-8200 |
| Women's Preventive Healthcare | 219 E. Market, Lima | 419-224-4500 |

EMPLOYMENT / TRAINING

| | | |
|--|--------------------------|--------------|
| Experience Works | 624 N. Main, Lima | 419-222-3118 |
| Goodwill Easter Seals | 2350 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-228-4821 |
| Marimor Industries | 2450 Ada Rd., Lima | 419-221-1226 |
| Ohio Means Jobs – Allen County | 1501 S. Dixie Hwy., Lima | 419-999-0360 |
| Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities | 924 N. Cable Rd., Lima | 419-228-1421 |

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

| | | |
|------------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Council on Aging Inc. | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Allen County Public Health | 219 E. Market, Lima | 419-228-4457 |
| Allen County Museum | 620 W. Market, Lima | 419-222-9426 |
| Allen County Sheriff's Dept. | 2100 Harding Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2538 |
| Alzheimer's Association | 3400 W. Elm, Lima | 419-227-9700 |
| American Red Cross | 610 S. Collett, Lima | 419-227-5121 |
| The ARC | 546 S. Collett, Lima | 419-225-6285 |
| Area Agency on Aging 3 | 200 E. High, Lima | 419-222-7723 |
| Artspace/Lima | 65 W. Town Square, Lima | 419-222-1721 |
| Big Brothers Big Sisters | 207 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-8500 |
| Bluffton Hospital | 139 Garau, Bluffton | 419-358-9010 |
| Bluffton Senior Citizens Center | 132 N. Main, Bluffton | 419-358-8971 |
| Boy Scouts of America | 752 W. Robb, Lima | 419-227-2107 |
| Bradfield Community Center | 550 S. Collett, Lima | 419-228-7766 |
| Children's Developmental Center | 1001 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-226-5046 |
| Christian Corner Community Center | 1601 McClain Rd., Lima | 419-222-4425 |
| City of Lima Parks & Recreation | 900 S. Collett, Lima | 419-221-5195 |
| Coleman Behavioral Health | 799 S. Main, Lima | 419-229-2222 |
| Crime Victim Services | 330 N. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-222-8666 |
| Crossroads Crisis Center | P. O. Box 643, Lima | 419-228-4357 |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Inc. | 301 E. Suthoff, Delphos | 419-692-1331 |
| Elderly Day Care Center | 225 E. High, Lima | 419-228-2688 |
| Family Promise | 129 S. Pierce, Lima | 419-879-4600 |
| Girl Scouts of Western Ohio | 1870 W. Robb, Lima | 419-225-4085 |
| Goodwill/Easter Seals | 2350 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-228-4821 |
| Habitat for Humanity | 550 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-4937 |
| Habitat for Humanity Restore | 550 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-4257 |

| | | |
|---|-------------------------------|----------------|
| Heartbeat of Lima | 3225 W. Elm, Lima | 419-222-7945 |
| Johnny Appleseed Park District | 2355 Ada Rd., Lima | 419-221-1232 |
| Lima Memorial Health System | 1001 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-228-3335 |
| Lima Rescue Mission | 216 E. Wayne, Lima | 419-224-6961 |
| Long Term Care Ombudsman..... | | 1-800-282-1206 |
| Mizpah Community Center | 1802 S. Central, Lima | 419-222-5011 |
| Neighborhood Associations | 50 Town Square, Lima | 419-221-5177 |
| Neighborhood Relief Thrift Store | 1500 Elida Rd., Lima | 419-999-4483 |
| Northwest Ohio Literacy Council | 563 W. Spring, Lima | 419-223-0252 |
| Northwood/Maplewood Center | 531 Brower Rd., Lima | 419-224-0655 |
| Nursing Homes | (See nursing home list.) | |
| Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program | 215 N. Central, Lima | 419-228-5135 |
| Ohio SPCA/Humane Society | 3606 Elida Rd., Lima | 419-991-1775 |
| Ottawa River Coalition | 1601 E. Fourth, Suite B, Lima | 419-222-0967 |
| Our Daily Bread | 125 S. Central, Lima | 419-224-2086 |
| Salvation Army | 614 E. Market, Lima | 419-224-9055 |
| Samaritan House | 328 W. McKibben, Lima | 419-222-4663 |
| Schools | (Contact your local schools) | |
| Senior Citizens Services | 3400 W. Elm, Lima | 419-991-8811 |
| St. Rita's Medical Center | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-227-3361 |
| St. Vincent de Paul Society | 928 S. Main, Lima | 419-224-3569 |
| West Ohio Food Bank | 1380 E. Kibby, Lima | 419-222-7946 |
| W.O.C.A.P. – Head Start/Early HS | 540 S. Central, Lima | 419-227-2586 |
| YMCA | 345 S. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-223-6045 |

MISCELLANEOUS / EMERGENCY RESPONSE

| | | |
|------------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------|
| Allen County Board of Elections | 204 N. Main, Lima | 419-223-8530 |
| Allen County Courthouse | 301 N. Main, Lima | 419-228-3700 |
| Allen County Sheriff's Office | 333 N. Main, Lima | 419-227-3535 |
| American Red Cross | 610 S. Collett, Lima | 419-227-5121 |
| Call a Nurse, St. Rita's | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-226-9000 |
| Crime Victim Services | 330 N. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-222-8666 |
| Crossroads Crisis Center | P. O. Box 643, Lima | 419-228-4357 |
| Handicapped Vehicle Cards | 2302 Harding Hwy., Lima | 419-221-3533 |
| License Bureau | 419 N. Elizabeth, Lima | 419-229-9888 |
| Information (social services)..... | | 211 |
| Lima Police Dept. | 117 E. Market, Lima | 419-227-4444 |
| Neighborhood Associations | 50 Town Square, Lima | 419-221-5177 |
| Ohio SPCA/Humane Society | 3606 Elida Rd., Lima | 419-991-1775 |
| Poison Center..... | | 1-800-222-1222 |
| Salvation Army | 614 E. Market, Lima | 419-224-9055 |
| Telephone Directory Assistance | (charges may apply) | 1-411 |
| Veteran's Service Commission | 301 N. Main, Lima | 419-223-8522 |

| | | |
|------------------|-------------------|----------------|
| We Care Hopeline | 799 S. Main, Lima | 1-800-567-4673 |
|------------------|-------------------|----------------|

CHECK-UP SERVICES

| | | |
|--------------------------------|-------------------------|--------------|
| Allen County Sheriff's RU WELL | 2100 Harding Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2538 |
| Senior Visitation Program | 2100 Harding Hwy., Lima | 419-228-2538 |
| Tele-E-Care | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-226-9410 |

MEDICAL ALERT SYSTEMS

| | | |
|---------------------------------|---------------------------|----------------|
| Comfort Keepers | 1726 Allentown Rd., Lima | 419-229-1031 |
| Guardian Medical Monitoring | Southfield, Michigan | 1-888-349-2400 |
| Medical Alert..... | | 1-800-215-4207 |
| Phillips Lifeline | Framingham, Massachusetts | 1-800-372-4103 |
| Vital-link | Jenkintown, Pennsylvania | 1-800-338-4825 |
| VRI (Valued Relationships Inc.) | Franklin, OH | 1-800-860-4230 |

HOSPITALS

| | | |
|--------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|
| Bluffton Hospital | 139 Garau, Bluffton | 419-358-9010 |
| Delphos Ambulatory Care Center | 1800 E. Fifth, Delphos | 419-692-2662 |
| Lima Memorial Health System | 1001 Bellefontaine, Lima | 419-228-3335 |
| Orthopaedic Institute of Ohio | 801 Medical Dr., Lima | 419-222-6622 |
| St. Rita's Medical Center | 730 W. Market, Lima | 419-227-3361 |

LOCAL WEB ADDRESSES

| | |
|--|--|
| Allen County Auditor..... | www.allencountyohauditor.com |
| Allen County Board of DD | www.acbdd.org |
| Allen County Center for Employment and Training (ACCENT) | www.accentohio.com |
| Allen County Community Housing Improvement Program | www.wsos.org |
| Allen County Council on Aging..... | www.accoa.org |
| Allen County Dept. of Job and Family Services | www.co.allen.oh.us |
| Allen County Health Dept..... | www.allencountyhealthdepartment.org |
| Allen County Museum | www.allencountymuseum.org |
| Allen County Regional Transit Authority (RTA)..... | www.acrta.com |
| Allen County Sheriffs Office | www.acso-oh.us |
| Allen County Educational Services | www.allencountyesc.org |
| Allen Metropolitan Housing Authority (MET)..... | www.allenmha.com |
| American Cancer Society..... | www.cancer.org |
| American Diabetes Association..... | www.diabetes.org |
| American Heart Association | www.heart.org |
| American Lung Association | www.lung.org |
| American Red Cross | www.redcross.org |
| Apollo Career Center..... | www.apollocareercenter.com |
| The Arc | www.arcallencounty.org |

| | |
|--|--|
| Area Agency on Aging 3..... | www.aaa3.org |
| Arthritis Foundation | www.arthritis.org |
| Artspace Lima..... | www.artspacelima.com |
| Better Business Bureau..... | www.lima.bbb.org |
| Big Brother/Big Sister | www.bbbswco.com |
| Black and White Cab Company | www.blackandwhitecablima.com |
| Bluffton Family Recreation | www.bfronline.com |
| Bluffton Hospital | www.bvhealthsystem.org |
| Bluffton University..... | www.bluffton.edu |
| Bluffton Senior Citizen Center | www.blufftonseniors.org |
| Boy Scouts of America | www.scouting.org |
| Bradfield Community Center | www.bradfieldcommunitycenter.com |
| Bureau of Services for the Visually Impaired | www.ood.ohio.gov |
| Burton's Ridge Assisted Living..... | www.burtonridge.com |
| City of Lima..... | www.cityhall.lima.oh.us |
| Covenant Ministry Services | www.covenantministryservices.org |
| Crime Victim Services | www.crimevictimservices.org |
| Crossroads Crisis Center | www.crossroadscrisiscenter.com |
| Delphos Senior Citizens Center Inc. | www.delphosseniorcitizens.weebly.com |
| Easter Seals | www.easterseals.com |
| Elmcroft of Lima..... | www.elmcroft.com |
| Equestrian Therapy | www.etpfarm.org |
| Experience Works | www.experienceworks.org |
| Fair Housing (LACCA)..... | www.wocap.org |
| Family Promise of Lima Allen County | www.familypromise.org |
| Girl Scouts of Western Ohio..... | www.gsw.org |
| Golden Lane | www.goldenlanelima.com |
| Goodwill | www.goodwill.org |
| Greyhound Bus..... | www.greyhound.com |
| Guardian Medical Monitoring | www.guardianalrn.com/medical/ |
| Habitat for Humanity..... | www.habitatlima.org |
| Heartbeat of Lima | www.heartbeatoflima.org |
| Home Weatherization Services | www.hhwpcac.org |
| Humane Society of Allen County..... | www.hsoac.org |
| Institute for Learning in Retirement | www.bluffton.edu |
| Institute for Orthopaedic Surgery | www.ioshospital.com |
| Internal Revenue Service | www.irs.gov |
| Johnny Appleseed Metro Park District | www.jampd.com |
| Kidney Foundation of Northwest Ohio..... | www.kfnwo.org |
| Legal Aid of Western Ohio | www.lawolaw.org |
| Lima Allen County Chamber of Commerce..... | www.limachamber.com |
| Lima City Schools..... | www.limacityschoools.org |
| Lima Convalescent Home. | www.limaconvalescenthome.com |
| Lima Manor..... | www.limamanor.com |

| | |
|--|--|
| Lima Memorial Health System | www.limamemorial.org |
| Lima Public Library | www.limalibrary.com |
| Lima Rescue Mission | www.limamission.org |
| Lima UMADAOP..... | www.limaumadaop.com |
| Lions Zone 7 Sight Committee | www.limalions.org |
| Luther Pines | www.lutheranhomessociety.org |
| Maple Crest | www.mmhliving.org |
| Marimor Industries..... | www.marimorindustries.org |
| Mennonite Memorial Home..... | www.mmhliving.org |
| Mobility Foundation | www.mobilityfoundation.com |
| National Council on Alcoholism & Drug Dependence | www.ncadd.org |
| Neighborhood Relief Thrift Store..... | www.neighborhoodrelief.com |
| Northlake Village Apartments..... | www.northlakevillageapartments.com |
| Ohio Means Jobs – Allen County..... | Ohiomeansjobs-allen-county.com |
| Ohio Department of Health..... | www.odh.ohio.gov |
| Ohio State University, Lima Campus | www.lima.osu.edu |
| Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities..... | www.ood.ohio.gov |
| Orthopaedic Institute of Ohio..... | www.orthoohio.com |
| Ottawa River Coalition..... | www.thisismyriver.org |
| Our Daily Bread Kitchen | www.odbread.org |
| Phillips Lifeline..... | www.lifelinesys.com |
| Poison Control Center | www.poison.org |
| Primrose Retirement Community..... | www.primrosetirement.com |
| Public Utilities Commission of Ohio..... | www.puco.ohio.gov |
| Rehabilitation Services Commission | www.drc.ohio.gov |
| Rhodes State College..... | www.rhodesstate.edu |
| Roselawn Manor..... | www.roselawnmanor.com |
| St. Rita’s Medical Center..... | www.mercy.com |
| Salvation Army | www.salvationarmyusa.org |
| Samaritan House..... | www.samaritanhousethima.com |
| Sarah Jane Living Center..... | www.vancrest.com |
| Senior Citizens Center..... | www.scslima.com |
| SHARP (Sertoma Hearing Aid Recycling Program)..... | www.limanoonsertoma.org |
| Shawnee Manor | www.shawneemanor.com |
| The Sight Center | www.sightcentertoledo.org |
| Substance Abuse Treatment & Mental Health Services | www.samhsa.gov |
| United Way of Greater Lima..... | www.unitedwaylima.org |
| University of Northwestern Ohio..... | www.unoh.edu |
| U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission | www.cpsc.gov |
| USDA Rural Development..... | www.rurdev.usda.gov |
| Van Crest Health Care Center | www.vancrest.com |
| Vital-Link..... | www.avitallink.com |
| VRI (Valued Relationships Inc.) | www.vricares.com |
| West Ohio Food Bank | www.westohiofoodbank.org |

| | |
|--|--|
| W.O.C.A.P. (West Ohio Community Action Partnership)..... | www.wocap.org |
| Wyngate Senior Living Community | www.chancellorhealth.com |
| YMCA | www.limaymca.net |

WEB ADDRESSES

| | |
|--|--|
| AARP | www.aarp.org |
| Administration on Aging | www.aoa.gov |
| Allen County, Ohio Government..... | www.allencountyohio.com |
| Alzheimer’s Association..... | www.alz.org |
| Attorney General’s Consumer Website | www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov |
| Benefits Check Up | www.benefitscheckup.org |
| Drug Digest..... | www.drugdigest.org |
| Eldercare Locator | www.eldercare.gov |
| Energy Assistance Programs | www.energyhelp.ohio.gov |
| Eye Care America | www.eyecareamerica.org |
| Federal Consumer Information Center..... | www.publications.usa.gov |
| Golden Buckeye Program | www.aging.ohio.gov |
| HealthFinder | www.healthfinder.gov |
| Lima City..... | www.cityhall.lima.oh.us |
| Long Term Care Consumer Guide | www.ltc.ohio.gov |
| Medicaid | www.jfs.ohio.gov |
| Medicare | www.medicare.gov |
| NeedyMeds | www.needymeds.org |
| Ohio Benefit Bank..... | www.ohiobenefits.org |
| Ohio Consumer Counsel | www.pickocc.org |
| Ohio Department of Aging | www.aging.ohio.gov |
| Ohio Senior Health Insurance Information Program | www.insurance.ohio.gov |
| Ohio’s Best RX | www.ohiobestrx.org |
| Partnership for Prescription Assistance | www.pparx.org |
| ProSenior Legal Hotline..... | www.proseniors.org |
| RX Assist..... | www.rxassist.org |
| Social Security | www.ssa.gov |
| We Care People | www.wecarepeople.org |